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TO: MEMBERS OF THE STUDY COMMITTEE ON THE IDENTIFICATION AND 
MANAGEMENT OF DYSLEXIA 

FROM: Jessica Karls-Ruplinger, Acting Director 

DATE: February 14, 2019 

The Joint Legislative Council voted to introduce the following bill draft, which was 
recommended by the Study Committee on the Identification and Management of 
Dyslexia: 

1. LRB-0368/2, relating to employing a dyslexia specialist at the Department of 
Public Instruction and making an appropriation. 

The motion to introduce the bill draft passed by a vote of Ayes, 12 
(Sens. Roth, Fitzgerald, Jacque, Marklein, and Olsen; and Reps. 
Brooks, August, Ballweg, Nygren, Spiros, Steineke, and Vos); Noes, 
8 (Sens. Erpenbach, Miller, Risser, and Shilling; and Reps. Billings, 
Hesselbein, Hintz, and Taylor); and Absent, 2 (Sens. Darling and 
Petrowski). 

Co-Chair Roth deferred the vote on LRB-0383/3 until the March 6, 2019 meeting 
of the Joint Legislative Council. 

A copy of the bill and the Joint Legislative Council Report of the study committee 
will be available on the study committee’s webpage 
(https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/misc/lc/study/2018/1791) at a later date.  You will be 
notified of any hearings on the bill that are scheduled by the standing committees to which 
the bill is referred. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Jessica Ozalp and Julia 
Norsetter at this office. 

Thank you for your service on this study committee. 
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